
From: Robert Coppock
To: Banuelos, Caroline; _CityCouncilListPublic; srpdinfo; CA Office; Press Democrat
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: CORRUPTION
Date: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 8:14:35 AM

HI
CAN I GET A LIST OF ALL THE FOLKS AND THE NEW PAY RAISE AMOUNTS ?
THE ONES ANNOUNCED AT THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON 16 DEC 2025 ?
SAME ONE WHEN YOU CENSURED THAT LADY FOR BAD BEHAVIOURS 
WE ARE HAVING A BUDGET CRISIS IN SANTA ROSA RIGHT ?
Santa Rosa City Schools is facing a significant budget crisis, needing to cut $10-15 million to
avoid financial instability, which may lead to staff layoffs and school closures. The district's
financial challenges are attributed to declining enrollment and the end of temporary funding
sources.
Santa Rosa adopted a $553.8 million budget Tuesday that once again taps savings to address a
multimillion-dollar deficit despite clawing back more than $11 million in spending.

The reductions will result in about 20 layoffs, including top administrators and rank-and-file
workers, plus the elimination of another 20 unfilled jobs and other workforce reshuffling in
the coming weeks.

PS WHAT DOES THE POICE CHIEF DO ALL DAY FOR $308,000 /YEAR ?
CAN YOU LIST 5 THINGS

ROBERT COPPOCK DIST-5 SANTA ROSA
ACROSS STREET FROM FLETCHER PINKHAM THE DOPE DEALER WHO KILLED HIS MOTHER

From: Robert Coppock <
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:36 AM
To: Banuelos, Caroline <cbanuelos@srcity.org>; citycouncil@srcity.org <citycouncil@srcity.org>;
srpdinfo <srpdinfo@srcity.org>; caoffice@srcity.org <caoffice@srcity.org>;
news@pressdemocrat.com <news@pressdemocrat.com>
Subject: CORRUPTION
 
HI
SANTA ROSA CITY ATTORNEY PLEASE TAKE NOTE OF THIS EMAIL

Censure motion against MacDonald before Santa Rosa council
The move comes after City Hall announced findings from an outside investigation, which
determined Dianna MacDonald had likely violated the council's code of conduct and the city's
anti-harassment policy.



SO FAR, NO RESPONSE TO MY REPORT OF THE CORRUPT POLICE IN SANTA ROSA 

WHO DID NOTHING FOR 4 YEARS ABOUT A DRUG DEALER ACROSS STREET FROM ME

THAT DRUG DEALER KILLED HIS MOTHER 20 FEB 2024 AT HER HOUSE IN MENDO CO.

WHILE ON DRUGS

MY REPORTS TO THE SR CITY COUNCIL HAVE GONE UNANSWERED EXCEPT TO FILE A
COMPLAINT

AGAINST THE POLICE WITH THE POLICE

MY BOOK PUBLISHED NEXT SUMMER WILL REFER TO THE SR POLICE AND THE

SR CITY COUNCIL AS CORRUPT

I WILL BE THE MEETING TODAY SO ITS YOUR LAST CHANCE

TO TELL THE TAXPAYERS AND MYSELF WHAT YOU ARE GOING TO DO ABOUT IT ALL

ALL MY EMAILS TO THE POLICE AND CITY COUNCIL WILL BE PUBLISHED 

IN A BOOK ABOUT CORRUPTION IN SANTA ROSA

HI - SAW YOU IN THE NEWS ABOVE - GREAT WORK THANKS

ROBERT COPPOCK

SANTA ROSA CA 95401 DIST 5 C.BANUELOS




